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Ve o | Novernber 19, 2004
1993 Marifl Fox, President
2001 Mevrill Fox-Enteiprises

1144 South Congress Ave
Wast Paim Beach, Flordg 33406

RE: SUBMITTAL PACKAGE FOR MERRILL FOX ENTERPRISE
Dear Mr, Fox :

The City of Delray Bsach has reviewad the submittal peckage for the above reference business,
The data appears to mest locs! limits and the Clty of Delray Beach will aliow users of renegade
parts solution o discharge waste into the City sanitary sewer. Tha Cily reserves the right o
require mppropriste actions, in sccordance with the Clty Ordinance Tiike V, Chapler 53, for sny
viclations discovered in the futurs of any user,

It you have any further questions or need further Azsistance plaase fedl froe fo call me at (81)
243-7302.
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